
MINUTES OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSION MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY

MARCH 20, 2019 AT 5: 30 P. M. IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

MADAM CHAIR: Tonita Gurule-Giron

COMMISSIONERS:   Ember Davis

David Romero

Vince Howell

Barbara Casey
David Ulibarri

ALSO PRESENT:

Esther Garduno- Montoya, City Attorney
Barbara Padilla, Interim Housing Director
Natasha Martinez- Padilla, Finance Specialist

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by Madam Chair Tonita Gurule- Giron.
ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Madam Chair Tonita Gurule- Giron asked Commissioner Vince Howell to offer the moment of silence.

Commissioner Howell offered a moment of silence saying please keep in mind all our community members that
had damage through the wind storm recently.  Pray for them to get their situations all straightened out and to
be safe throughout our community.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Commissioner Barbara Casey made a motion to approve the agenda as is.   Commissioner Vince Howell

seconded the motion.

Madam Chair Gurule- Giron asked for a roll call.  Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner Vince Howell Yes Commissioner Barbara Casey Yes

Commissioner David Romero Yes Commissioner David Ulibarri Yes

Commissioner Ember Davis Yes

Barbara Padilla re- read the motion and advised the motion carried.

APPROVAL MINUTES

Commissioner Barbara Casey made a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting of February 20, 2019.
Commissioner Vince Howell seconded the motion.

Madam Chair Gurule- Giron asked for a roll call.  Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner David Romero Yes Commissioner Barbara Casey Yes

Commissioner Ember Davis Yes Commissioner David Ulibarri Yes

Commissioner Vince Howell Yes

Barbara Padilla re- read the motion and advised the motion carried.

1



PUBLIC INPUT

None at this time.

PRESENTATION

HOUSING AUTHORITY FINANCE REPORT

Natasha Martinez- Padilla,  Financial Specialist presented the Housing Authority' s Revenue and Expenditure
report for the month through February 28, 2019.   Mrs. Martinez- Padilla stated 67% of the year as lapsed,

month 8 of the fiscal year.  Dwelling Rent and Subsidy are accrued and there is about $280, 000 in cash that is
still in LOCCS that does not get released, but the HA gets $ 59, 000 every month and they record it as it is
accrued.  Mrs. Martinez- Padilla explained this is the same for Dwelling Rents stating, the report shows not the
amount collected, but the amount billed out.  She stated the HA is good at collecting the majority of what is
billed out.   The majority of the uncollectable would be for move-out expenses, which is normally in Other
Income.

Mrs.  Martinez- Padilla stated that the transfers were released in February so they have received the full
transfers for both the 2017 and 2018 grants.  They are still getting in the transfer in from General Fund of

10, 000.  Employee expenses are where they should be currently.  Operating expenses are a bit lower.  She

stated they would be talking to Finance about doing some line item transfers.  She stated the HA has a couple

of trucks that are down right now that need to be replaced.

HOUSING DIRECTORS MONTHLY REPORT

Interim Director Barbara Padilla reported that maintenance staff prepared 4 units for move- ins while

continuing to do work orders and grounds keeping.  Maintenance addressed all emergency work orders within
24 hours.     Interim Director Padilla reported that there was an emergency repair for a water leak on
Sagebrush.   She stated that the work was done by JCG and Northeastern Construction, along with Housing
Maintenance Personnel.   Interim Director Padilla wanted to thank the Utilities Department for their help in
alleviating the problem on Sagebrush.

Interim Director Padilla stated that the Waiting List Manager continues to accept and process applications
daily.  She stated at the end of February there were 57 applicants on the waiting list, with 4 applications being
processed for move- ins.  The Housing Managers continue with their lease enforcement, lease renewals, annual
and special inspections and other day to day operations.

Interim Director Padilla stated Housing Staff is awaiting a court date for an eviction through Magistrate Court.
She stated the Resident Advisory Board ( RAB) will be holding a meeting on April 3, 2019 at 12: 00pm.   She

explained that there was a meeting scheduled on March 13, 2019 that was cancelled due to the high winds
that caused a power outage and closure of the City Offices.  She stated the RAB meeting on April 3rd will be to
discuss the 2019 Annual Plan and the Capital Fund and Five Year Action Plan.   Interim Director Padilla said

there will also be a Public Input meeting on April 16, 2019 at 4: 00pm at the HA office, which is open to the
public.

Interim Director Padilla stated the HA staff continues to attend safety trainings provided by HR/ Risk
Management, and is still offering the Smoke Free Cessation Classes to PHA Residents.

Interim Director Padilla stated that the Lead the Way Board Training is available on- line, free of charge.  She

encouraged the Commissioners to please take advantage of this free training.

Interim Director Padilla reported that the Smoke Free at Home, New Mexico sent a letter to Natasha Martinez-

Padilla.  Interim Director Padilla asked Mrs. Martinez- Padilla to discuss the letter that was addressed to her.

Natasha Martinez- Padilla read the letter which read:

2



Smoke Free at Home NM is a collaboration between the American Lung Association in New Mexico and the
New Mexico Department of Health, which seeks to reduce the harm of secondhand smoke in multi- unit

housing ensuring that all New Mexicans have access to a healthy smoke- free environment.  Thanks to your

partnership with the Smoke- Free at Home NM program, the policies you have helped create, implement and
support are positively impacting the lives of thousands of New Mexicans.

I am honored to announce that Las Vegas Housing Authority will be presented as the 2019 Outstanding
Industry Champion for Resident Support at the upcoming NM ACTion Conference on May 6th and 7th in

Albuquerque, NM at the Marriott Pyramid.  The awards luncheon will be held from 12 to 2pm on Monday, May
6th

Mrs. Martinez Padilla continued reading the letter which stated they would appreciate an RSVP to the event as
one of their honorees.

Madam Chair Gurule-Giron congratulated the Housing Staff.  Interim Director Padilla thanked the Commission,

stating that the Housing Authority is very proud of this recognition and as she mentioned previously, the City
of Las Vegas Housing Authority will be recognized by the American Lung Association on a Nationwide Map
showing all the Smoke Free agencies.  Mrs. Martinez- Padilla explained, this is for individuals who are looking
for places to live that are smoke free.

COMMISSIONERS REPORT

Commissioner Vince Howell had a question on the monthly report regarding occupancy.  He stated in February
there were 5 vacancies and 4 move- ins.  He asked if this was including the 5.  Interim Director Padilla stated

the report is a little confusing because it's like a rotation.   She stated it changes because we might have

someone move out of a unit and have another family moved in within the same month, so that unit is not
considered as vacant.  She explained that the numbers may sound confusing, but the HA is trying very hard to
keep up with the move- outs.

Commissioner Howell asked if the HA is going to be prepared for the summer months for all the residents in
regards to AC units or keeping them cool because it's going to be a hot summer.   Interim Director Padilla

stated the HA does not have air conditioning units nor centralized air, but they do allow residents to utilize air
conditioners in their units, either fans or AC unit.  However they need to be properly braced if installed on the
windows so they do not cause damage to the window frames.  She explained the HA has residents fill out a

permission form when they are requesting to have AC's installed in the windows and are informed that they
are liable for charges for the repair of damages to the windows.  Commissioner Howell asked if the staff would

be able to help the seniors that need AC units.   Interim Director Padilla stated, yes, they can assist if a
reasonable accommodation is requested.

Commissioner Howell asked if the HA is doing anything for the residents for Easter.  Interim Director Padilla

stated the Housing Authority is not having any events for Easter, however in the monthly newsletter the HA
can notify residents about the big Easter Egg Hunt that the City is hosting through the Museum, which she
understands is very big event.

Commissioner Barbara Casey wanted to know if there was any damage done to any of the properties with the
wind storm the city had.   Interim Director Padilla stated the HA did have some issues with roofs that were

lifting up with the winds, as well as a wooden fence by the maintenance shop that was blown down.   She

stated maintenance repaired the fence the next day.   Interim Director Padilla stated they also had a brick
veneer wall that fell down on Sagebrush.  She stated the unit that was affected is a unit that had already been
put on remodel status and the brick veneer will be replaced with stucco.   She stated as far as damage

anywhere else, there were not made aware of any other damage, other than some trees, which was the case
throughout the city.   Commissioner Casey asked if the HA had any estimate for the cost of repairs for the
damages that were done.   Finance Specialist Natasha Martinez- Padilla stated that luckily the roofs that were

3



lifting and possibly damaged with the wind were the roofs that are either in the process of being fixed or
replaced through the insurance claim due to the hail damage, so those roofs are already on the list to be
repaired.  She stated that they have spoken to the construction company who will be returning to work on
some gutters and other items that flew off due to the wind, so they can go make necessary repairs.

Commissioner David Ulibarri asked about the wall between Daylight Donuts and the City.  He asked if Interim

Director Padilla had assessed that, or had the insurance, HUD, or anyone looked into that.  Interim Director

Padilla stated she had spoken to the City Manager about this, and explained that the wall was not put up by
the Housing Authority so she believes it is the owner's responsibility.   She stated she does not know if the

owners made contact with the City after that.   Commissioner Ulibarri asked if there is any way HUD or
anybody can help the owner put that wall up because it's pretty dangerous.  He stated if the residents go by
there, what if the wall falls?  You are going to have a lawsuit against you.  Interim Director Padilla stated, that

would actually be the responsibility of the owner of the property.  She stated as for HUD repairing the wall if it
is not their property, they cannot fix it.

Commissioner David Romero asked if they had received an update from the DC review.   Interim Director

Padilla stated the HA has not, she does not know if the City has.  Interim City Manager Ann Marie Gallegos
responded, no they have not.  Commissioner Romero stated the reason he asked is because he heard some

rumbling that it is not good, but of course they have to wait for that report.   He stated to Madam Chair

Gurule-Giron he knows she requested this.  She stated, yes I did.  Commissioner Romero asked if there is a

way that she could contact the person that she got started.   Madam Chair Gurule- Giron stated that actually

she has had Ann Marie ( Interim City Manager) follow up on that and she' s done her work and they still have
no update.   Commissioner Romero stated he is under the impression that it was through Congressman

Pearce' s office, but now that he is gone, he asked, is it in limbo, or not going to happen.  Madam Chair Gurule-

Giron stated, actually, it is still in audit.  Interim City Manager Gallegos stated it is still being reviewed, and she
believes it was someone from the regional office so they have not received anything that she knows of.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

None

ADJOURN

Commissioner Barbara Casey made a motion to adjourn the meeting.   Commissioner Ember Davis seconded

the motion.

Madam Chair Gurule- Giron asked for a roll call.  Roll call was taken and reflected the following.

Commissioner Ember Davis Yes Commissioner Barbara Casey Yes

Commissioner Vince Howell Yes Commissioner David Ulibarri Yes

Commissioner David Romero Yes

Barbara Padilla re- read the motion and advised the motion carried.

eiatemi

Madam Chair Tonita Gurule- Giron

ATTEST

Ld r
xtmaRik

Casandra Fresqued,   Cy Cl fk

4


